From: WAKITA KAZUYA

To: Doug Young
Date: June 22, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0142-EX-CM-2017

Message:
1. Submit an exhibit explaining what is being modified and why.

(Our Comment)
Software is being modified according to system change.

2. You have marked two exhibits as confidential.

You must submit an item-by-item justification for the confidentiality request to answer the nine
subsections of Part 0.459(b) of the FCC's rules.

All non-confidential material must be viewable by the public, including the confidentiality justification.

(Our Comment)
| have attached the justification for the both exhibits | marked as confidential.



